NEW MEXICO ENERGY MINERALS and /-
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON ) Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
: Director

Oil Conservation Division

Governor
~Joanna Prukop

Cahmet Seerctars

December 10, 2007

Rojo Grande Company, LLL.C
Altn: Rob Matthews

P.O. Box 181 .
Madisonville, TX 77864

CERTIFIED MAIL: _7001 1940 0004 7919 4013

Re: - Case No. 13980—Appllcatlon of Oil Conservatlon Dlv1510n for a Compllance Order
Against Rojo Grande Company, LLC, OGRID- 182162, to-Bring the Ramapo No.
006 Well, API No. 30-015- 30964, Into Compllance with Oil Conservatlon Division
Rule 19.15.4.201 NMAC.

Dear Mr. Matthews:

A hearing has been scheduled .on the above application for Thursday, January 10, 2008, at
8:15 a.m.. in_Porter Hall, First Floor, at 1220 South St.s,-Fral}cis Drive, Santa Fe, New

Mexico.

In October you called me on the telephone to tell me that the Ramapo No. 006 had been returned
to production. However, as of this date; the well still appears on the-inactive well list. If the well
has been returned to production, C-115 monthly production reports-have to be filed in order to
remove the well from the inactive well list. The hearing will.proceed unless and until C-115
reports have been filed with the Oil Conservation Division. ' '

Call me at (505) 476-3463 or email at son n~,1___;;‘_‘3"5,_'_3.,;_(;53;5;'sj_e'g;::_;__\.;wz;g; 5 if you have any questions.

Sincerely goury,

Sonny Swazo
OCD Assistant General Counsel

i\

Rojo Grande Company LLC

e Daniel Sanchez, OCD Enforcement & Comp]uma \Ianauu }
Tim Gum. OCD District [1 Supervisor - } ]
Rachard Inge, OCD District 11 Compliance Officer , Case 13980
' ~ | OCD Exhibit No. I-A

O Conservation Diviston 1220 South St Francis Drive * Santa Fe. New Mexico $7303
Phone: (3037 470-3440 % Fax (303) 476-3462 ¢



2

COMPLETETHIS SECTION:ON D,




